



Fremont Football League, Inc.  
P.O. Box 624  
Fremont, CA 94537

## BOARD MEETING MINUTES

DATE	LOCATION	DURATION
02/03/2016	ROUND TABLE PIZZA 5544 THORNTON AVE, NEWARK, CA 94560	START: 7:31 PM END: 9:08 PM

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE	SARINA SMITH RITASHA ROBINSON ENJOLI PERKINS KEVIN AUSTIN TJ HENDERSON AUGIE CORTEZ JENNIFER AUSTIN CINDY MOLINA RICK SEDILLO STEVE POPE ELI LOPEZ LARA CORTEZ RUSSELL SASS
AGENDA	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Preview Meeting Minutes from 01/20/2016</li><li>• Board Applications</li><li>• Discuss NFL Punt, Pass &amp; Kick</li><li>• Assignments</li><li>• Budget</li><li>• Webmaster/Communications</li><li>• Advertising</li><li>• Managers/Coaches Update</li><li>• Calendar Update</li><li>• Open Forum</li></ul>
NOTES	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Meeting Minutes from 01/20/2016:</b> Kevin motion to approve meeting minutes, Ritasha second.<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Yes- 5</li><li>○ No- 0</li><li>○ Abstentions- 1</li></ul></li><li>• <b>Board Applications:</b> All board members (new and existing must complete an application.</li><li>• <b>NFL Punt, Pass &amp; Kick/ Play 60:</b> Discussed us hosting a Punt Pass Kick through NFL/Play 60 prior to season starting to get more publicity for league. Play 60 will get the Raiders involved. Riddell has also offered to provide us with helmets that we can get signed</li></ul>



Fremont Football League, Inc.  
P.O. Box 624  
Fremont, CA 94537

by the Raiders and 49ers that we can auction off at the event. Eli motion for us to host the NFL punt pass & kick, Enjoli second.

- Yes- 10
- No- 0
- Abstentions- 1

- **Assignments:** Given out to board members. Also discussed Angelo Santos becoming Referee coordinator.
- **Budget:** Kevin will be putting last year's budget into an excel spreadsheet. Sarina and Enjoli will be meeting with every position that needs to provide a budget.
- **Webmaster/Communications:** We have now obtained [www.fremontfootball.com](http://www.fremontfootball.com) but we will continue to use .org for our email addresses. Found best option for online registration. Discussed charging \$7.50 for online registration. The same company is who we will use for our POS system for snack bar, online picture sales etc. Need to work with Ritasha to set up online forms. This year need to create form for securing parent equipment checkout with a credit card. Also this year going to work with T.J. for asset tracking of equipment. Kevin knows someone might be able to set up system for us, Steve can provide asset tags. Items voted on:
  - Ritasha motion to approve online registration, Steve second
    - Yes- 11
    - No- 0
    - Abstentions- 0
  - Augie motion to charge \$7.50 for online registration, Steve second
    - Yes-8
    - No-0
    - Abstentions- 3
- **ADVERTISING:** Need to get flyers into the schools. Banners made for schools. Kevin motion for \$15 for Facebook advertising for the month, Enjoli second.
  - Yes- 10
  - No- 0
  - Abstentions- 0
- **Managers/Coaches Update:** Email sent out to all head coaches advising they need to turn in their applications by the end of the month. Not have much response, might have to extend deadline. Enjoli to send new email. Kevin and T.J. to check email address list.
- **Calendar Updates:** Major meetings planned out through June. Will come back to this next board meeting.



Fremont Football League, Inc.  
P.O. Box 624  
Fremont, CA 94537

- |  |   |
|--|---|
|  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Open Forum:</b> Rules Committee should be open to all coaches. Rick motion for all coaches complete USA Football certification, Kevin second.<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Yes- 10</li><li>○ NO- 0</li><li>○ Abstention- 0</li></ul></li></ul> |
|--|---|